## Eden Township Board of Trustees Meeting Minutes September 27, 2010 @ 8:00 p.m.

This meeting was called to order in the Eden Community Center by Chairman Ken Hall, with all present standing to recite the pledge of allegiance. The following Eden Township personnel were also present; Trustee Don Glover, Trustee Ryan Bagent and Fiscal Officer Steve Little. Road Maintenance Supervisor Dan Baker came in later. A copy of the minutes, a monthly cash journal report and; fund, appropriation and revenue status reports were given all trustees. Trustee Glover moved to waive the reading of the minutes, Trustee Bagent seconded the motion and all voted in favor. The minutes were filed for the permanent record.

**Public Participation:** There was no public participation.

Old Business: Trustee Glover reported that he had spoken with Larry Lloyd of the Licking County Litter and recycling Department regarding some tires that appeared in the township after the tire collection that was to have been sponsored by the Licking County Health Department was cancelled. Mr. Lloyd committed to picking those tires up at no expense to the township. Trustee Glover also reported an Issue 2 application had been filed with the District 17 Integrating Committee in an effort to secure over \$300,000 in grant money for repaving Graceland Lane and Hunt Roads in addition to removing a bank that has been a safety hazard on Graceland Lane. Trustee Bagent reported that Alan McDougal was scheduled to repair the mowing tractor but that he did not show up. Trustee Bagent also reported the generator for the fireband repeater was in and ready to be installed. Trustee Bagent also reported he had contacted Jim Glover to pour the concrete pad for the generator. In addition a correction was made that it was not Rutherford Electrical rather it was a Mr. Rutherford with Deven Electric.

It was agreed by all to pay for the generator now as we really didn't want it installed until after the new roof was on the Community Center.

<u>New Busines:</u> Trustee Glover made a motion to pass a resolution accepting the rates and amounts set by the budget commission, Trustee Bagent seconded the motion and all members voted in favor.

**Road Report:** Road Maintenance Supervisor Dan Baker reported he had about two more days of patching to be done this year. He also reported he needed tires for the 1-ton and rear tires for the back-hoe. Trustee Bagent moved to purchase the needed tires, Trustee Glover seconded the motion and all voted in favor.

Trustee Don Glover moved to pay the bills and Trustee Ryan Bagent seconded the motion, all trustees voted in favor. The attached listing is a true and accurate listing of the bills that were presented to be paid.

Trustee Ryan Bagent then made a motion to adjourn, Trustee Don Glover seconded the motion and all trustees voted in favor. The meeting was adjourned.

I hereby certify that suffic	ient funds were on deposit f	or the payment of the forgoing b	ills when obligated and funds are now on
deposit to pay the attached expenditures;			
Chairman, Ken Hall	Don Glover	Ryan Bagent	Fiscal Officer, Steve Little